N = ;

LAKE COMO BOROUGH
1740 MAIN STREET
LAKE COMO, NJ 07719
(732) 681-3232
AGENDA

DATE: DECEMBER 5§, 2023
REGULAR MEETING

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

SALUTE TO FLAG AND MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION

SUNSHINE LAW

Introduction as required under the Sunshine Law: Adequate notice of this meeting has
been provided by the adoption of a Resolution by the Mayor and Council on the third day
of January 2023 in which Resolution the time and place of Agenda and Regular Meetings
commencing with January 3, 2023 were set forth. Notice of same was delivered to the
Asbury Park Press, the Coast Star and TAPinto and a copy of the notice was posted on
the borough website at www.lakecomonj.org and on the bulletin board in Borough Hall.
All meetings are open to the public.

ROLL CALL
Douglas Witte

Hawley Scull
Christopher D’ Antuono
Nick DeMauro

Peter Ventrice

Heather Albala-Doyle

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Minutes from the November 8, 2023 Meeting
Minutes from the November 21, 2023 Meeting

COMMUNICATIONS

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NEW BUSINESS & CONSENT AGENDA

Page 1



CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under this section are considered to be routine by the Borough Council
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items.
If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be

considered separately.

Resolution 2023-143
Refund of Street Opening Escrow

NEW BUSINESS
Special Events Application
Belmar Lake Como St. Patrick’s Day Parade

Special Events Application
Kilt Run

Special Events Application
Jersey Shore Running Club Lake Como 5k

Special Events Application
Belmar Five Mile Run

Ordinance 2023-12 ,

Second Reading and Public Hearing
Amending Ordinance 2020-953
Offered by Councilman Witte

Ordinance 2023-13

Second Reading and Public Hearing

Bond Ordinance for Various Road Improvements
Offered by Councilman D'Antuono

Resolution 2023-144
Payment of Bills
Offered by Councilwoman Scull

Resolution 2023-145
Payment of NJNG Bill
Offered by Councilwoman Albala-Doyle

Resolution 2023-146
Exccutive Session
Offered by Councilman Ventrice

Resolution 2023-147

Awarding Contract for Behrman Park Fence Replacement
Offered Councilwoman Albala-Doyle

Page 2



Resolution 2023-148
Resolution for Unpaid Municipal Charges to Impose Municipal Lien
Offered by Councilman D'Antuono

PUBLIC COMMENTS

ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
Salty’s Beach Bar Belmar LLC
Amendment to License

McCann’s Steer & Spirits
Change of Corporate Structure and Amendment to License

NEXT MEETING
The next regular meeting of the Mayor and Council will be held on Tuesday, December

19, 2023, immediately following the 7:30 PM Workshop in the Lake Como Meeting
Room. All meetings are open to the public.

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Page 3



RESOLUTION 2023-143

WHEREAS, Tom Koch and Jamie Barbarello-Koch are the owners of 410-18™ Avenue,
Lake Como, NJ, 07719, also known as Block-6, Lot-14, and

WHEREAS, Tom Koch applied for Street Opening Permit #23-27 to install a paver driveway
and replace the existing concrete apron and sidewalk, and

WHEREAS, Tom Koch and Jamie Barbarello-Koch paid the $90.00 Application
Fee, as well as the $600.00 Escrow Fee which is refundable once the street is found to be in
satisfactory condition after completion of the job; and

WHEREAS, the Supervisor of the Department of Public Works, did visit the site for the
purpose of inspecting the street and did find it to be in good condition.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of
Lake Como that the $600.00 Escrow Fee posted with Check #407 be refunded to Tom Koch and

Jamie Barbarello-Koch.

Dated: 12/05//2023

Kevin Higgins, Mayor

Douglas Witte, Council President

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the foregoing Resolution to be a true and exact copy of a Resolution
adopted by the Lake Como Borough Council at its meeting held on December 05, 2023.

Amy L. Boney, Ac_ting Borough Clerk



Borough of Lake Come
1740 Main Street * Lake Como, New Jersey 07719

2) 681-3232 » FAX 2) 681-
(732) 323 (732) 8981 Andrew Huisman

Kevin G. Higgins
Administrator

Mayor
**MUST BE TYPED OR PRINTED NEATLY***
SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT APPLICATION

PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION, AS REQUIRED BY
BOROUGH ORDINANCE NO. 93-576.

EVENT NAME: Peicnar Lode Comn St Huick's Do fou
DATE OF EVENT: 513 l2ad )
TIME OF EVENT: :00@mMIpm  untl _4 00 amdBmo

Events must bégin by 9:00am
APPLICANT/ORGANIZATION: - Pirnger 10 Ke Come S+ Paiet's Doy Gicado (Comm

APPLICANT ADDRESS: PO Boy 55 N

Neweeae NT O .1

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 159-2%0 31,48
DAY OF EVENT CONTACT INFORMATION
PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR EVENT: Ch.o (Dunneah

o~
=

NUMBER OF VOLUNTEERS FOR EVENT:
{Volunteers must be over the age of 18 and must be wearing safety vests at all times)

ADDRESS: (RUC Fornwera ¥4 .
Lote (ome NI on719
PHONE NUMBER: 122 ord -GS 5 )
WILL THERE BE AN ADMISSION CHARGE TO ATTEND?: YES ./ NO
IF YES, HOW MUCH?: $
LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGE? YES ./ NO
AMOUNT OF COVERAGE: $
HAVE YOU APPLIED TO BELMAR & SPRING LAKE? / __YES NO

EVENTS WITH MORE THAN 500 PARTICIPANTS MUST APPLY TO WALL TWP.
IF NO, WHY?

*Certificate of Insurance MUST be submitted with the application
before application will be reviewed*




T

. ’n' p
[ -' ol >
\ L
% o
=

Borough of Lake Comeo

1740 Main Street * Lake Como, New Jersey 07719

(732) 681-3232 « FAX (732) 681-8981 .
Andrew Huisman

Kevin G. Higgins
Administrator

Mayor

SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT APPLICATION

LOCATION OF EVENTS AND COMPLETE DETAILS AS TO HOW THE
APPLICANT INTENDS TO PROVIDE FOR SECURITY AND TRAFFIC
CONTROL. EVENTS WITH OVER 500 PARTICIPANTS CANNOT USE
VOLUNTEERS:

Norh Biyd e | & {1 2 SHAS

Moin St Four Q)\{( fQO ?01 e et Jse noepcade 4o
Stop wolfe 4o Noddh @rud e Wil aye vyaluetess< fin, g

s ,L AfHC fn s
% 4

DESCRIBE ALL BOROQUGH RESOURCES AND/OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE
REQUIRED TO BE PROVIDED IN CONNECTION WITH THE EVENT:
Publie binc s Yo rnodalacs sivept< off

APPROXIMATE NUMBER OF CONTESTANTS, PARTICIPANTS, SPECTORS,
AND/OR OTHER PEOPLE THAT COULD RESONABLY BE ANTICIPATED TO
ATTEND THE EVENT: ; o0 po /+‘\(‘s‘(}’1f\§"9 ﬁ‘-ﬁ‘l{)({) QGO(-’(‘{{",L‘Q

THE BOROUGH OF LAKE COMO RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CANCEL ANY
SPECIAL EVENT DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES BEYOND ITS CONTROL,
SUCH AS STORMS OR ANY NATURAL DISASTER.

’

o /J/J/;’ maﬁ)as’

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT " DATE

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Application Received al 'n‘y 0,
Received by 1 FQQ I?Dw
Date Application Reviewed & Approved by DPW
Reveiwed by
Date Application Reviewed & Approved by Police
Reviewed by
Price from Police Department
Date Approved by Mayor & Council




™

Wy
hS

w2

Boreugh of Lake Come

1740 Main Street ® Lake Como, New Jersey 07719

(732) 681-3232 « FAX (732) 681-8981 .
Andrew Huisman

Kevin G. Higgins
Administraror

Mayor
+**MUST BE TYPED OR PRINTED NEATLY***
SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT APPLICATION

PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION, AS REQUIRED BY
BOROUGH ORDINANCE NO. 93-576.

2 M ilE
EVENT NAME: Bor A Kar Row ¢ (Cpi
DATE OF EVENT: Sar Mmarck N 2024
TIME OF EVENT: /o oo@myom untl /g0 @3 pm
Events must begin by 9:00am
APPLICANT/ORGANIZATION:  Zxrr Chvisnpicm
APPLICANT ADDRESS: /sdo fernweed KD
ftus Come NI 07717

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 7 32— bod-0 55/

DAY OF EVENT CONTACT INFORMATION
PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR EVENT: Couiv Corpypwsen
NUMBER OF VOLUNTEERS FOR EVENT: Y
(Volunteers must be over the age of 18 and must be wearing safety vests at all times)
ADDRESS: [ SO Frpsinleod D

Laws Come AT o727/

PHONE NUMBER: T22- gof— 0L/
WILL THERE BE AN ADMISSION CHARGE TO ATTEND?: _X. _ YES NO
IF YES, HOW MUCH?: $ 2o —¥Fo
LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGE? X. _YES NO
AMOUNT OF COVERAGE: $ Lo
HAVE YOU APPLIED TO BELMAR & SPRING LAKE? YES 25 NO

EVENTS WITH MORE THAN 500 PARTICIPANTS MUST APPLY TO WALL TWP.
IF NO, WHY?

*Certificate of Insurance MUST be submitted with the application

before application will be reviewed*
"Hne_ 6(/6/11/(’

ﬁjuhﬁﬂéc, Wl‘// b»& ?mv’i\é{d '?r}or‘ ‘*’0



.-

Baraugh of Lake Come

1740 Main Street ® Lake Como, New Jersey 07719

(732) 681-3232 » FAX (732) 681-8981 .
Andrew Huisman

Kevin G. Higgins
Administrator

Mavor

SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT APPLICATION

LOCATION OF EVENTS AND COMPLETE DETAILS AS TO HOW THE
APPLICANT INTENDS TO PROVIDE FOR SECURITY AND TRAFFIC
CONTROL. EVENTS WITH OVER 500 PARTICIPANTS CANNOT USE
VOLUNTEERS: .
\alsaterr goocse marshals i~ Pollce il be omlized
T ‘SLL’.u'('-I. x":{ é “{’“Tu“(:‘:a * deatp ( a 1 el raters r"r":_f—;rj.-l..‘.

on 'Hqt O e

DESCRIBE ALL BOROUGH RESOURCES AND/OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE
REQUIRED TO BE PROVIDED IN CONNECTION WITH THE EVENT:
‘?..» blie (Wocks ‘B;“C.E’ 4 })a-..r';-a Cecles Y~
Stceet 'ad L.'PSE ’&i-r" S ‘3 I ‘L&?;—:INC ey ‘}_T-C‘ [

APPROXIMATE NUMBER OF CONTESTANTS, PARTICIPANTS, SPECTORS,
AND/OR OTHER PEOPLE THAT COULD RESONABLY BE ANTICIPATED TO

ATTEND THE EVENT: o0

THE BOROUGH OF LAKE COMO RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CANCEL ANY
SPECIAL EVENT DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES BEYOND ITS CONTROL,
SUCH AS STORMS OR ANY NATURAL DISASTER.

. r N i f 3D }f‘a”%

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT DATE

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Application Received A3
Received by O Pornpm
Date Application Reviewed & Approved by DPW U
Reveiwed by
Date Application Reviewed & Approved by Police
Reviewed by
Price from Police Department

Date Approved by Mayor & Council




WHITE ST.

B Street

20th Avenue




NS 3?/"}

Baoraugh of Lake Come

1740 Main Street, BO. Box 569 * Lake Como, New Jersey 07719-0569
(732) 681-3232 » FAX (732) 681-8981

e

Louise A. Mekosh
1orough ClerklAdministrator

#*MUST BE TYPED OR PRINTED NEATLY**

Brian T. Wilion
Mayor

SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT APPLICATION

PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION, AS REQUIRED BY
BOROUGH ORDINANCE NO. 93-576.

DATE OF EVENT: fpril 27 2024
TIME OF EVENT: /0 g bdom  untl /[ e €l pm
APPLICANT/ORGANIZATION: Tersey Shoce. Runming Clob
APPLICANT ADDRESS: P Bex T4 92 -

thwgbur‘}! ; AT © 7714
TELEPHONE NUMBER: 752-97¢

DAY OF EVENT CONTACT INFORMATION
PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR EVENT: Vice: TReksT0LH
ADDRESS: ) 4, tstSes VE
amsenig), MWT 07 72&

PHONE NUMBER: 733-492 /230
WILL THERE BE AN ADMISSION CHARGE TO ATTEND?: % YES NO
IF YES, HOW MUCH?: $ 20 - 35
LIABILITY INSURANGE COVERAGE? %__YES NO
AMOUNT OF COVERAGE: § 7000 000

*Certificate of Insurance MUST be submitted with the application

before application will be reviewed*

&"‘3!"- i ll be.-‘f)rzw;d-erf atler ,//2,7/

JY\SU e Mg o2 I



Borough of Lake Come
1740 Main Street, RO. Box 569 » Lake Como, New Jessey 07719-0569
(732) 681-3232 » FAX (732) 681-8981

Brian T. Wilton Louise A. Mekesh
Lorough ClerkiAdministyasor

SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT APPLICATION

Mayar

LOCATION OF EVENTS AND COMPLETE DETAILS AS TO HOW THE
APPLICANT INTENDS TO PROVIDE FOR SECURITY AND TRAFFIC

CONTROL: _ ‘ :
lf{ﬁ /L’;T‘f@fﬁr (o nse Yl s f"!a_l.f é ?’ I :Q& ('r’%f’l‘/)

G:+ all ‘ Pl -{'\?—rxe(;ﬁén_(' -Q = —f‘f"&ggc_ Ceon 470

—Raelrcicades y (*pne. S

DESCRIBE ALL BOROUGH RESOURCES AND/OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE
REQUlBED TO BE PROVIDED IN CONNECTION WITH THE EVENT:
— 7, lice (APD)

2 A .
G med de=

APPROXIMATE NUMBER OF CONTESTANTS, PARTICIPANTS, SPECTORS,
AND/OR OTHER PEOPLE THAT COULD RESONABLY BE ANTICIPATED TO

ATTEND THE EVENT: Hoo

THE BOROUGH OF LAKE COMO RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CANCEL ANY
SPECIAL EVENT DUE TO GCIRCUMSTANCES BEYOND ITS CONTROL.,
SUCH AS STORMS OR ANY NATURAL DISASTER. y

I/, ot //zuz% _ ///5 43
SIGKATURE OF APPLICANT /DATE
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Date Application Received
Received by | PO g

Date Application Reviewed & Approved by DPW
Reveiwed by

Date Application Reviewed & Approved by Police
Reviewed by

Price from Police Department

Date Approved by Mayor & Council




WHITE ST.
i

16th AVENUE

17th AVENU

20th Avenue

A Street

B Street

FIISH

LAKE COMO



11/9/2021 Lake Como, NJ - Lake Como, New Jersey Map & Directions - MapQuest

= — & "Ith Aye
@ =y
b 15 th
Ay,
v g . ' Ave .
curus M6 weh %4 & Mth Aye
: s Ava
e & ,
; 7"‘ AVQ f
£
f 2" 16 ¢
'é' ‘6 - ‘:;
X % 4\ R pue o 2 12th
: ¢ P
’ %
-1 9 3

any wnaadew

0,
n\*o @4 e

sTALT ~ Maw ST a7/ e
Miarn So. Sevrtt T2 Ao T7 Prv >~ /—e-f-‘f
Last oo No2Tt By P - ENTER e Farrt #r}?,m)ﬁ.«.’
CorrTIVVE  Proord PR Provwd Laxe Coms X sfie.
Deroass Fv MopTH PrvD—Tots LIeHT (en57) S#E SiDe
(ConTIPVVE TP /=T, fHreowd “TRiALEL

Jew Jer - 17" (o=7)
ouw RonT - CGREZ r. (rmnsi)

.

e s e eeriielnaw-iarsevilake-como-nj-282037298 2/2



vr i
o 6" "
4

Borough of Lake Come

1740 Main Street * Lake Como, New Jersey 07719
(732) 681-3232 » FAX (732) 681-8981

Andrew Huisman

Kevin G. Higgins
Administrator

Mayor
=*MUST BE TYPED OR PRINTED NEATLY***
SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT APPLICATION

PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION, AS REQUIRED BY
BOROUGH ORDINANCE NO. 93-576.

EVENT NAME: Brimon Bve Mhee Lo
DATE OF EVENT: TAT. [ 31 2029
TIME OF EVENT: £ po@mYpm until 4 .30 G pm
Events must begin by 9:00am
APPLICANT/ORGANIZATION: A mimar (oou vt f/zrse— Co.
APPLICANT ADDRESS: 70 JPex 21
— permpl, T ERT7LT

TELEPHONE NUMBER: EuGens(ene) (o alftit 722-604-0s17

DAY OF EVENT CONTACT INFORMATION
PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR EVENT: TDas /lpfok 7

NUMBER OF VOLUNTEERS FOR EVENT: 200 T apppe s 5-S0 Covess HRRIHFES FoLICE
/P Lxs Corzd

(Volunteers must be over the age of 18 and must be wearing safety vests at all times)

ADDRESS: /73 Lascae £

Woarl N T o7}
PHONE NUMBER: 732-§55- 0146
WILL THERE BE AN ADMISSION CHARGE TO ATTEND?: __ A, YES NO
IF YES, HOW MUCH?: $ 3, - 14
LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGE? X YES NO
AMOUNT OF COVERAGE: $_2o00 (00
HAVE YOU APPLIED TO BELMAR & SPRING LAKE? ¥ YES NO

EVENTS WITH MORE THAN 500 PARTICIPANTS MUST APPLY TO WALL TWP.
IF NO, WHY?

*Certificate of Insurance MUST be submitted with the application

before application will be reviewed*
JAsueAr Ll CEETIF e/t 7E /i Vi FUoV 1 DED
Frdor 7o THE EvErT




Kevin G. Higgins
Mavor

o)

L

Boraugh of Lake Come

1740 Main Street * Lake Como, New Jersey 07719
(732) 681-3232 » FAX (732) 681-8981

e,

Andrew Huisman
Administraor

SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT APPLICATION

LOCATION OF EVENTS AND COMPLETE DETAILS AS TO HOW THE
APPLICANT INTENDS TO PROVIDE FOR SECURITY AND TRAFFIC
CONTROL. EVENTS WITH OVER 500 PARTICIPANTS CANNOT USE
VOLUNTEERS: , )
m r)‘F %é Belw 5’m /e— &U\’Se., j'._)e..s m;)nck
» \ Ao =
| i U. vlilize V’O[ua 'ﬁﬁﬁ,ﬂ Coaulrs€
1"”?&{‘(11{{ L3 " 1,—.1\ fe oA tl;l“?c:l:(" e ) r_se i 1—1,1’-—«; MAL
‘41‘{1"1:-‘-;(1_ OanT® l
DESCRIBE ALL BOROUGH RESOURCES AND/OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE

REQ}lgIRE_D TO BE PROVIPED IN (\30NNECT|ON WITH THE EVENT:
fblle Wecks € tFlice doc ctreet C Jococes

APPROXIMATE NUMBER OF CONTESTANTS, PARTICIPANTS, SPECTORS,
AND/OR OTHER PEOPLE THAT COULD RESONABLY BE ANTICIPATED TO

ATTEND THE EVENT: ___25¢e

THE BOROUGH OF LAKE COMO RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CANCEL ANY
SPECIAL EVENT DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES BEYOND ITS CONTROL,
H AS STORMS OR ANY NATURAL DISASTER.

su
(4 oot ¢ éc Ly (L /2P /3‘3
IGNATURE OF APPLICANT /' DATE

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Date Application Received
Received by

Date Application Reviewed & Approved by DPW
Reveiwed by

Date Application Reviewed & Approved by Police
Reviewed by

Price from Police Department

Date Approved by Mayor & Council




7

pEPorale S S

.
PO Tt PO

s

sk ~"¢"i

L3,
& 2 ; 1

QA SRR T T (017

- -

: 9!&‘9“%”19. |

2l
&




BOROUGH OF LAKE COMO
ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-12

BOND ORDINANCE AMENDING BOND ORDINANCE

NUMBER 2020-953 FINALLY ADOPTED BY THE BOROUGH

COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF LAKE COMO, IN THE

COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, STATE OF NEW JERSEY ON

DECEMBER 15, 2020, TO AMEND THE DESCRIPTION OF THE

IMPROVEMENT REFERRED TO IN SECTION 3(a) THEREIN

BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED BY THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE
BOROUGH OF LAKE COMO, IN THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
(not less than two-thirds of all members thereof affirmatively concurring), AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: Section 3(a) of Bond Ordinance Number 2020-953 finally adopted
by the Borough Council of the Borough of Lake Como, in the County of Monmouth, State of New
Jersey (the "Borough"), on December 15, 2020, entitled, “BOND ORDINANCE PROVIDING
FOR THE ACQUISITION AND PAYMENT OF THE PURCHASE PRICE OF PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 705 18TH AVENUE, DESIGNATED AS BLOCK 31, LOT 24, BY AND IN THE
BOROUGH OF LAKE COMO, IN THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, STATE OF NEW JERSEY;
APPROPRIATING $300,000 THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $285,700
BONDS OR NOTES OF THE BOROUGH TO FINANCE PART OF THE COST THEREOF” (the
"Original Ordinance"), is hereby amended to the extent and with the effect as set forth below:

Section 3(a) of the Original Ordinance is hereby amended to read as follows:
“(a) The improvements hereby authorized and purpose for the financing of which said obligations
are to be issued are for (i) the demolition of the First Aid Building located on Block 31, Lot 25 on
the Official Tax Map of the Borough, commonly known as 703 Eighteenth Avenue, (i) the
construction of a temporary building or structure at the Department of Public Works Yard located
on Block 22, Lot 20 on the Official Tax Map of the Borough, commonly known as 720
Seventeenth Avenue, to store equipment previously located at the First Aid Building, and (iii) the

designing, engineering and planning for a new municipal building for the Borough on Block 31,

Lot 25 on the Official Tax Map of the Borough, commonly known as 703 Eighteenth Avenue.”

#14144442 1



SECTION 2: The Borough hereby certifies that it has adopted a capital budget
or a temporary capital budget, as applicable. The capital or temporary capital budget of the
Borough is hereby amended to conform with the provisions of this bond ordinance to the
extent of any inconsistency herewith. To the extent that the improvements or purposes
authorized herein are inconsistent with the adopted capital or temporary capital budget, a
revised capital or temporary capital budget has been filed with the Division of Local
Government Services.

SECTION 3: Except as expressly amended hereby, the Original Ordinance shall
remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4: This bond ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first
publication of this bond ordinance after final adoption, and, as applicable, approval by the Mayor,
as provided by the Local Bond Law.

ADOPTED ON FIRST READING
DATED: November 21, 2023

AMY L. BONEY, Acting Clerk

ADOPTED ON SECOND READING
DATED: December 5, 2023

AMY L. BONEY, Acting Clerk

APPROVAL BY THE MAYOR ON THIS DAY OF , 2023

KEVIN G. HIGGINS, Mayor

#14144442 1



BOROUGH OF LAKE COMO
IN THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-13

BOND ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR VARIOUS ROAD

IMPROVEMENTS, BY AND IN THE BOROUGH OF LAKE

COMO, IN THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, STATE OF NEW

JERSEY; APPROPRIATING $1,055,000 THEREFOR

(INCLUDING A GRANT RECEIVED OR EXPECTED TO BE

RECEIVED FROM THE NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $767,600) AND

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $272,400 BONDS OR

NOTES OF THE BOROUGH TO FINANCE PART OF THE

COST THEREOF

BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED BY THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE
BOROUGH OF LAKE COMO, IN THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY (not less than two-thirds of all members thereof affirmatively concurring) AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The improvements or purposes described in Section 3 of this
bond ordinance are hereby authorized as general improvements or purposes to be
undertaken by the Borough of Lake Como, in the County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey
(the “Borough”). For the said improvements or purposes stated in Section 3 hereof, there is
hereby appropriated the amount of $1,055,000, which amount includes a grant in the
amount of $767,600 received or expected to be received from the New Jersey Department
of Transportation (the “Grant”), and a down payment in the amount of $15,000 now available
for said improvements or purposes by virtue of an appropriation from the Borough'’s Capital

Improvement Fund for down payment or capital improvement purposes in a previously

adopted budget or budgets of the Borough.

#14143806.1 162273.006



SECTION 2. For the financing of said improvements or purposes described
in Section 3 hereof and to meet the part of said $1,055,000 appropriation not provided for
by application hereunder of said Grant and down payment, negotiable bonds of the Borough
are hereby authorized to be issued in a principal amount not exceeding $272,400 pursuant
to, and within the limitations prescribed by, the Local Bond Law. In anticipation of the
issuance of said bonds and to temporarily finance said improvements or purposes,
negotiable notes of the Borough in a principal amount not exceeding $272,400 are hereby
authorized to be issued pursuant to, and within the limitations prescribed by, the Local Bond
Law.

SECTION 3. (a) The improvements hereby authorized and the purposes for
which said bonds or notes are to be issued are for various road improvements and repairs
within the Borough, including, but not limited to, improvements and repairs to portions or the
entire lengths of Margerum Avenue, and 171" Avenue. Such improvements or purposes are
to include, but are not limited to, as applicable, demolition and excavation, milling, paving,
resurfacing and reconstruction of the roadway, roadway painting and striping, the repairing
and/or removal and installation of sidewalks, driveway aprons, curbing, retaining walls and
curb ramps, guardrails, road shoulders, gutters, storm drains, and concrete improvements,
and all other related improvements, design work, preparation of plans and specifications,
permits, bid documents, contract administration, work, materials, equipment, accessories,
labor and appurtenances necessary therefor or incidental thereto.

(b) The estimated maximum amount of bonds or notes to be issued for

said improvements or purposes is $272,400.

#14143806.1 162273.006



(c) The estimated cost of said improvements or purposes is $1,055,000,
the excess thereof over the said estimated maximum amount of bonds or notes to be issued
therefor is the Grant in the amount of $767,600 and the down payment in the amount of
$15,000 available for such improvements or purposes.

SECTION 4. Other than the Grant, in the event the United States of America,
the State of New Jersey, and/or the County of Monmouth make a contribution or grant in aid
to the Borough, for the improvements and purposes authorized hereby and the same shall
be received by the Borough prior to the issuance of the bonds or notes authorized in Section
2 hereof, then the amount of such bonds or notes to be issued shall be reduced by the
amount so received from the United States of America, the State of New Jersey and/or the
County of Monmouth. Other than the Grant, in the event, however, that any amount so
contributed or granted by the United States of America, the State of New Jersey and/or the
County of Monmouth, shall be received by the Borough after the issuance of the bonds or
notes authorized in Section 2 hereof, then such funds shall be applied to the payment of the
bonds or notes so issued and shall be used for no other purpose. This Section 4 shall not
apply, however, with respect to any contribution or grant in aid received by the Borough as
a result of using funds from this bond ordinance as “matching local funds” to receive such
contribution or grant in aid.

SECTION 5. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at
such times as may be determined by the Chief Financial Officer of the Borough, provided
that no note shall mature later than one (1) year from its date or otherwise authorized by the
Local Bond Law. The notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and be in such form as

may be determined by the Chief Financial Officer. The Chief Financial Officer shall

#14143806.1 162273.006



determine all matters in connection with the notes issued pursuant to this bond ordinance,
and the signature of the Chief Financial Officer upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time
in accordance with the provisions of the Local Bond Law or other applicable law. The Chief
Financial Officer is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes from time to time at public
or private sale and to deliver them to the purchaser thereof upon receipt of payment of the
purchase price and accrued interest thereon from their dates to the date of delivery thereof.
The Chief Financial Officer is directed to report in writing to the governing body at the
meeting next succeeding the date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this
bond ordinance is made. Such report must include the principal amount, the description,
the interest rate, and the maturity schedule of the notes so sold, the price obtained and the
name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The Borough hereby certifies that it has adopted a capital budget
or a temporary capital budget, as applicable. The capital or temporary capital budget of the
Borough is hereby amended to conform with the provisions of this bond ordinance to the
extent of any inconsistency herewith. To the extent that the purposes authorized herein are
inconsistent with the adopted capital or temporary capital budget, a revised capital or
temporary capital budget has been filed with the Division of Local Government Services.

SECTION 7. The following additional matters are hereby determined,
declared, recited and stated:

(a) The improvements or purposes described in Section 3 of this bond

ordinance are not current expenses and are improvements or purposes which the Borough

#14143806.1 162273.006



may lawfully undertake as general improvements or purposes, and no part of the cost
thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property specially benefited thereby.

(b)  The period of usefulness of said improvements or purposes, computed
on the basis of the reasonable life thereof within the limitations of the Local Bond Law, is ten
(10) years.

(9 The Supplemental Debt Statement required by the Local Bond Law
has been duly made and filed in the Office of the Clerk of the Borough and a complete
executed duplicate thereof has been filed in the Office of the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services, Department of Community Affairs of the State of New Jersey, and
such statement shows that the gross debt of the Borough as defined in the Local Bond Law
is increased by the authorization of the bonds or notes provided for in this bond ordinance
by $272,400. The bonds or notes authorized by this bond ordinance will be within all debt
limitations prescribed by the Local Bond Law.

(d)  An aggregate amount not exceeding $210,000 for items of expense
listed in and permitted under §40A:2-20 of the Local Bond Law is included in the estimated
cost indicated herein for the purposes or improvements hereinbefore described.

SECTION 8. The full faith and credit of the Borough are hereby pledged to
the punctual payment of the principal of and the interest on the bonds or notes authorized
by this bond ordinance. The bonds or notes shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the
Borough, and the Borough shall be obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable
property within the Borough for the payment of the principal of the bonds or notes and the

interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

#14143806.1 162273.006



SECTION 9. The Borough reasonably expects to reimburse any expenditures
toward the costs of the improvements or purposes described in Section 3 hereof and paid
prior to the issuance of any bonds or notes authorized by this bond ordinance with the
proceeds of such bonds or notes. This Section 9 is intended to be and hereby is a
declaration of the Borough's official intent to reimburse any expenditures toward the costs
of the improvements or purposes described in Section 3 hereof to be incurred and paid prior
to the issuance of bonds or notes authorized herein in accordance with Treasury
Regulations §1.150-2. All reimbursement allocations will occur not later than eighteen (18)
months after the later of (i) the date the expenditure from a source other than any bonds or
notes authorized herein is paid, or (ii) the date the improvements or purposes described in
Section 3 hereof is “placed in service” (within the meaning of Treasury Regulations §1.150-
2) or abandoned, but in ﬁo event more than three (3) years after the expenditure is paid.

SECTION 10. The Borough covenants to maintain the exclusion from gross
income under section 103(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, of the
interest on all bonds and notes issued on a tax-exempt basis under this bond ordinance.

SECTION 11. The Chief Financial Officer of the Borough is hereby authorized
to prepare and to update from time to time as necessary a financial disclosure document to
be distributed in connection with the sale of obligations of the Borough, which are authorized
herein, and to execute such disclosure document on behalf of the Borough. The Chief
Financial Officer is further authorized to enter into the appropriate undertaking to provide
secondary market disclosure on behalf of the Borough pursuant to Rule 15¢2-12 of the
Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Rule") for the benefit of holders and beneficial

owners of obligations of the Borough, which are authorized herein, and to amend such

#14143806.1 162273.006



undertaking from time to time in connection with any change in law, or interpretation thereof,
provided such undertaking is and continues to be, in the opinion of a nationally recognized
bond counsel, consistent with the requirements of the Rule. In the event that the Borough
fails to comply with its undertaking, the Borough shall not be liable for any monetary
damages, and the remedy shall be limited to specific performance of the undertaking.
SECTION 12. This bond ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the
first publication of this bond ordinance after final adoption and, if applicable, approval by the

Mayor, as provided by the Local Bond Law.

ADOPTED ON FIRST READING
DATED: November 21, 2023

AMY L. BONEY,
Acting Borough Clerk

ADOPTED ON SECOND READING
DATED: December 5, 2023

AMY L. BONEY,
Acting Borough Clerk

APPROVAL BY THE MAYOR ON THIS DAY OF , 2023

Kevin G. Higgins, Mayor

#14143806.1 162273.006



Resolution 2023 - 144

Be it resolved by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Lake Como that the proper officers be
directed and authorized to make payment from the following accounts:

CURRENT ACCOUNT:

Per Attached Bill List S 33,541.45
WATER/SEWER ACCOUNT:

Per Attached Bill List S 415.73
GENERAL CAPITAL ACCOUNT:

Per Attached Bill List S 20,775.66
TOURISM ACCOUNT:

Per Attached Bill List S 998.37
TOTAL: $ 55,731.21

Dated: December 5, 2023

Kevin G. Higgins
Mayor

Douglas Witte
Council President

Certification
| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution to be a true and exact copy of the Resolution
adopted by the Lake Como Borough Council at its meeting held on December 5, 2023.

Amy L. Boney
Acting Borough Clerk



December 1, 2023 Borough Of Lake Como Page No: 1

02:47 pm Bill List By vendor Id
P.0. Type: All Open: N Paid: N Void: N
Range: First to Last Revd: Y Held: Y Aprv: N
Format: Condensed Bid: Y State: Y Other: Y Exempt: Y
vendors: All Include Non-Budgeted: Y

Revd Batch Id Range: First  to Last

vendor # Name

PO # PO Date Description Status Amount void Amount  Contract PO Type
AMAZON  AMAZON BUSINESS
23-00764 11/03/23 PRIME MEMBERSHIP Open 179.00 0.00
23-00794 11/15/23 DPW CLEANING SUPPLIES Open 61.94 0.00
23-00797 11/20/23 SNACK BAGS FOR TREE LIGHTING Open 43.72 (.00
23-00813 11/27/23 ALL IN ONE PA SYSTEM Open 338.39 0.00
623.05
BELMA BOROUGH OF BELMAR
23-00785 11/14/23 FUEL SERVICE OCTOBER 2023 Open 1,452.88 0.00
BILLW BILL'S WORK & CASUAL WEAR
23-00809 11/27/23 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE - JAMES  Open 400.00 0.00
(1161 THE COAST STAR
23-00799 11/20/23 LEGALS AND AFFIDAVITS 11/16/23 Open 46.72 0.00
23-00814 11/28/23 LEGALS AND AFFIDAVITS 11/23/23 Open 73.04 0.00
23-00815 11/28/23 TREE LIGHTING ADV 11/23/23  Open 201.26 0.00
411.02
CABLE OPTIMUM
23-00810 11/27/23 CABLE WIFI PHONE NOV-DEC Open 975.25 0.00
DELIS DELISA WASTE SERVICES
23-00800 11/20/23 RECYCLE TIPPING FEES OCTOBER  Open 1,488.50 0.00
23-00801 11/20/23 TIPPING FEES NOVEMBER 1-15  Open 2,487.11 0.00
23-00802 11/20/23 MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE DEC Open 12,093.94 0.00
16,069. 55

DYNAMTES ~ DYNAMIC TESTING SERVICE
23-00778 11/13/23 DRUG TESTING 11/1/23 Open 90.00 0.00

ELLNC ELLICOTT NETWORK CONSULTANTS
23-00804 11/20/23 SONIC WALL Tz370 2YR ACGS LIC Open 1,489.00 0.00

HOLMANFR ~ HOLMAN FRENIA ALLISON, PC
23-00817 11/28/23 CFO SERVICES OCTOBER Open 7,500.00 0.00

1145 JCPaL
23-00811 11/27/23 STREET LIGHTING OCT-NOV Open 2,401.46 0.00

cl46 JCPeL
23-00818 11/28/23 ELECTRIC SERVICE OCT-NOV Open 1,194.33 0.00

JEANN JEANNETTE JIMENEZ
23-00791 11/14/23 CLEANING SERVICE NOVEMBER Open 392.00 0.00



December 1, 2023
02:47 PM

Borough oOf Lake Como
Bill List By vendor Id

Page No: 2

vendor # Name

PO # PO Date Description Status Amount Void Amount  Contract PO Type

LORCO LORCO PETROLEUM SERVICES

23-00822 11/29/23 REMOVAL OF WASTE OIL Open 200.00 0.00
M0023 MATT'S FARM MARKET

23-00807 11/22/23 WREATH FOR BORO HALL Open 105.00 0.00
N1254 NJ NATURAL GAS (O

23-00806 11/21/23 GAS SERVICE OCT 12 - NOV 8 Open 264.33 0.00
NIDMV NJ MOTOR VEHICLE COMMISSION

23-00820 11/29/23 TRUCK REGISTRATION Open 85.00 0.00

23-00823 11/30/23 TRUCK REGISTRATION Open 85.00 0.00

170.00

ONECC ONE CALL CONCEPTS

23-00762 11/02/23 REGULAR LOCATES Open 15.73 0.00
PARTYPER PARTY PERFECT RENTALS, LLC

23-00805 11/21/23 FACE PAINTING AT TREE LIGHTING Open 325.00 0.00
PRECISE  PRECISE CONSTRUCTION, INC

23-00829 12/01/23 PROJECT LC 21-01 Open 20,775.66 0.00 B
Q0011 Quill LLC

23-00796 11/17/23 OFFICE SUPPLIES Open 276.95 0.00
TOMKOOOS  TOM KOCH

23-00824 11/30/23 STREET OPENING REFUND 23-143  Open 600.00 0.00
Total Purchase Orders: 29 Total P.0. Line Itenms: 0 Total List Amount: 55,731.21 Total Void Amount: 0.00




December 1, 2023
02:47 M

Borough Of Lake Como
Bill List By vendor Id

Page No: 3

Totals by Year-Fund

Fund Description Fund Budget Revd Budget Held  Budget Total  Revenue Total G/L Total Total
3-10 33,541.45 0.00 33,541.45 0.00 0.00 33,541.45
3-20 415.73 0.00 415.73 0.00 0.00 415.73
Year Total: 33,957.18 0.00 33,957.18 0.00 0.00 33,957.18
GENERAL CAPITAL F C-50 20,775.66 0.00 20,775.66 0.00 0.00 20,775.66
Tourism T-74 998.37 0.00 998.37 0.00 0.00 998.37
Total of A1l Funds: 55,731.21 0.00 55,731.21 0.00 0.00 55,731.21



Resolution 2023 - 145

Be it resolved by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Lake Como that the proper officers be
directed and authorized to make payment from the following account:

CURRENT ACCOUNT:
NJ Natural Gas Co. PB&G OE S 264.33

Dated: December 5, 2023

Kevin G. Higgins
Mayor

Douglas Witte
Council President

Certification
I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution to be a true and exact copy of the Resolution
adopted by the Lake Como Borough Council at its meeting held on December 5, 2023,

Amy L. Boney
Acting Borough Clerk



RESOLUTION 2023-146

RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH OF LAKE COMO COUNCIL
EXECUTIVE SESSIONS

WHEREAS, the Borough Council of the Borough of Lake Como must discuss matters
which are not appropriate for discussion in a public meeting; and

WHEREAS, these subjects are within the exceptions to the Open Public Meetings Act and
are permitted to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:4-12b; and

WHEREAS, the Borough Council intends to discuss matters as follows:

Ll Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:4-12b(1), "any matter which, by provision of federal law or State
statute or rule of court shall be rendered confidential or excluded from the provisions of
subsection a." of N.J.S.A. 10:4-12, public meetings. The nature of the matter, described as
specifically as possible without undermining the need for confidentiality, is:

d Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:4-12b(2), "any matter in which the release of information would

impair a right to receive funds from the Government of the United States". The nature of the
matter, described as specifically as possible without undermining the need for confidentiality, is:

Cl Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:4-12b(3), "any material the disclosure of which constitutes an
unwarranted invasion of individual privacy such as records, data, reports, recommendations,
or other personal material of any educational, training, social service, medical, health,
custodial, child protection, rehabilitation, legal defense, welfare, housing, relocation,
insurance and similar program or institution operated by a public body pertaining to any
specific individual admitted to or served by such institution or program, including but not
limited to information relative to the individual's personal and family circumstances, and any
material pertaining to admission, discharge, treatment, progress or condition of any
individual, unless the individual concerned (or, in the case of a minor or incompetent, his/her
guardian) shall request in writing that the same be disclosed publicly." The nature of the
matter, described as specifically as possible without undermining the need for confidentiality, is:

] Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:4-12b(4), "any collective bargaining agreement, or the terms and
conditions which are proposed for inclusion in any collective bargaining agreement,
including the negotiation of the terms and conditions thereof with employees or
representatives of employees of the public body." The collective bargaining contract(s)
discussed are between the Commission and:

L1 Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:4-12b(5), "any matter involving the purchase, lease or acquisition of
real property with public funds, the setting of banking rates or investment of public funds,
where it could adversely affect the public interest if discussion of such matter were
disclosed." The nature of the matter, described as specifically as possible without
undermining the need for confidentiality, is:

Ol Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:4-12b(6), "any tactics and techniques utilized in protecting the safety
and property of the public, provided that their disclosure could impair such protection. Any
investigations of violations or possible violations of the law." The nature of the matter,
described as specifically as possible without undermining the need for confidentiality, is:



Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:4-12b(7), "any pending or anticipated litigation or contract
negotiation other than in subsection b. (4)" of N.J.S.A. 10:4-12 "in which the public body is
or may become a party. Any matters falling within the attorney-client privilege, to the extent
that confidentiality is required in order for the attorney to exercise his/her ethical duties as a
lawyer." The nature of the matter, described as specifically as possible without undermining
the need for confidentiality, is: attorney client privilege

O Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:4-12b(8), "any matter involving the employment, appointment,
termination of employment, terms and conditions of employment, evaluation of the
performance of, promotion or discipline of any specific prospective public officer or
employee or current public officer or employee employed or appointed by the public body,
unless all individual employees or appointees whose rights could be adversely affected
request in writing that such matter or matters be discussed at a public meeting." The nature
of the matter, described as specifically as possible without undermining the need for
confidentiality, is:

L] Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:4-12b(9), "any deliberation of a public body occurring after a public
hearing that may result in the imposition of a specific civil penalty upon the responding party
or the suspension or loss of a license or permit belonging to the responding party as a result
of an act or omission for which the responding party bears responsibility." The nature of the
matter, described as specifically as possible without undermining the need for
confidentiality, is:

WHEREAS, the length of the Closed Session is estimated to be 30_minutes after which
the public meeting of the Borough Council shall reconvene, and action may be taken.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Borough Council will recess into
Closed Session for only the aforesaid subject(s); and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Borough Council hereby declares that its
discussion of the aforesaid subject(s) will be made public at a time when the public's interest in
disclosure is greater than any privacy or governmental interest being protected from disclosure in

accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act.

Dated: December 5, 2023

Kevin G. Higgins, Mayor

Douglas Witte, Council President

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the foregoing Resolution to be a true and exact copy of a Resolution adopted
by the Borough of Lake Como Council at its meeting held on December 5, 2023.

Amy L. Boney, Acting Borough Clerk



RESOLUTION 2023-147
A RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR
BEHRMAN PARK FENCE AND DUGOUT REPLACEMENT UNDER THE
FY2023 LOCAL RECREATION IMPROVEMENT GRANT

WHEREAS, the Borough of Lake Como is the recipient of a FY2023 Local Recreation
Improvement Grant from the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs, for Behrman Park

Fence and Dugout Replacement; and

WHEREAS, three (3) quotes were solicited for the above referenced project. The apparent low
quote was received from Thor Construction Group LLC, of West Long Branch, NJ in the amount

of $41,000.00; and

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Project Engineer to award the contract to Thor
Construction Group LLC, of West Long Branch, NJ in the amount of $41,000.00; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Lake
Como that a contract be awarded to Thor Construction Group LLC, of West Long Branch, NJ in
the amount of $41,000.00, which will be funded by a FY2023 Local Recreation Improvement
Grant.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that copies of this resolution shall be forwarded to the New
Jersey Department of Community Affairs.

Dated: December 5, 2023

Kevin G. Higgins
Mayor

Douglas Witte
Council President

Certification
I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution to be a true and exact copy of the
Resolution adopted by the Lake Como Borough Council at its meeting held on December 5,
2023.

Amy L. Boney
Acting Borough Clerk

CERTIFICATION AS TO AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS

As required by N.J.S.A. 40A:4-57, N.J.LA.C. 5:30-5.1 et seq., and any other applicable requirement, I Samantha Waters, Acting
CFO of the Borough of Lake Como have ascertained that there are sufficient uncommitted funds in FY2023 Local Recreation
Improvement Grant Acct # G-30-00-212-201 which has an available balance of 42,300.00.

* Samantha M. Waters
Acting Chief Finance Officer



RESOLUTION 2023-148

RESOLUTION FOR UNPAID MUNICIPAL CHARGES FOR GRASS CUTTING,
ENFORCEMENT THROUGH TAX SALE AND TO IMPOSE MUNICIPAL LIEN

WHEREAS, the Borough of Lake Como has incurred an expense in the year 2023
against Gregory Sozek, owner of property located at 423 16th Avenue, known on the Borough
tax map as Block 1 Lot 22, for failure of the property owner to comply with Municipal
Ordinance §10-2 concerning the condition of their property; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. §40:48-2.13, N.J.S.A. §40:48-2.14, N.J.S.A. and §40:48-2.27
authorizes the Borough of Lake Como to place a lien on the subject property for the work
completed upon review of certification of the officer in charge thereof; and

WHEREAS, a list of said work totaling $979.54 has been prepared by the Department of
Public Works which is attached to and made a part of this Resolution setting forth the total cost

incurred by the Borough; and

WHEREAS, the governing body has reviewed said list and determined said costs to be
reasonable and appropriate for the services rendered; and

WHEREAS, the governing body upon adoption of this Resolution shall certify said
amount and forward it to the Tax Collector to be placed upon the official records of the Borough
as a municipal lien against said property; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Municipal Ordinance §10-2.4, Gregory Sozek is in violation of
this section and subject to penalties under Municipal Ordinance §1-5.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Borough
of Lake Como, in the County of Monmouth, that the governing body has reviewed the attached
list of work completed by the Lake Como Public Works Department which list is made a part of
this Resolution and that the governing body does hereby certify that the costs associated for the
respective work are reasonable and proper and that the work completed was to protect the
public’s health, welfare, and safety of the Borough of Lake Como.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Tax Collector be directed to place a lien on
423 16" Avenue, Block 1, Lot 22 in the amount of $979.54 as a lien and tax upon the real estate
to be added to and be part of the taxes next to be levied and assessed thereon and enforced and
collected with interest by the same officers and in the same manner as other taxes.

Dated: December 5, 2023

Kevin G. Higgins
Mayor

Doug Witte
Council President
Certification
I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution to be a true and exact copy of the Resolution
adopted by the Lake Como Borough Council at its meeting held on December 5, 2023.

Amy L. Boney
Acting Borough Clerk



Action ID Code

TR#: STATE OF NEW JERSEY

DEPARTMENT OF LAW AND PUBLIC SAFETY rrc1 1ol
FEE: DIVISION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL A W D U
DATE: RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION
STATE ASSIGNED LICENSE NUMBER DATE APPLICATION FILED:
1347 . 33 . 006 . 013 ] I

[Far DIISION use only ]

CODE TYPE OF LICENSE (CHECK ONE) THIS APPLICATION 5 FOR:
CLASS C LICENSES [R.S. 33:1-42)
3 . Clo A New License
32 Plenery Retail Consumplion erson-lo-Person Trsnsfer
wiBroad Package Favilege — cludicp mgcbange
X except miled Pannership)
33 Plenary Retal Cansumption Place-to-Piace Transfer
38 —. Plenary Retail Consumption —  {including expanshn of premises)
(Hotel/Mote! Exception)
- Change of Corparate Structure
37 Plenary Retail Consumplion
{Theatre Exceplion) __.___ Extension of License (to Executor,
Receiver, Administrator, etc.}
35 Seasonal Retail Consumption
(November 15 through April 30) Renewal of License
34 — Seasonal Retsi} Consumption X_ Amendment of Application on File
{May 1 thmugh%lovetzprer 14) . PP
Other
44 Plenary Retal! Distribution
43 Limited Retait Distribution
OTHER
14 — Annual State Perm
(R.8. 33:1-42, NJAC 13:2:52)
40 ——.. Special Permit for a Golf Facility

{NJAC 13:2:5.3)

This-Area is' Reserved for Municipal Use
Municipal Fee $

Effective Date I !

{As Stated in Resolution. Date of resolution unless otherwise established.)
Stale Fee $__

Date Denfizd / i

(As Stated in Resolution)
Refund Amount 8
Special Condilions Atlached: Yos do

Type of Print Name (Last Name, First Name, Middie IAjial) of Municipal Clerk or ABC Secretary

Signature of Municipal Clerk or ABC Secrelary




PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT ALL INFORMATION
1347 83 008 013

TATE ASSIGNED LICENSE NUMSER

Appiication iz mads on bahaif of
1 = An indhvidual 2 = Business Corporation 7 = Limited Lisbility Company
3 = A Pariharship 4 = Unincorporated Club

5 = Incorporated Club & = Limitad Partnarship

2 NAME(S) AS IT DOES OR WALL APPEAR ON THE LICENSE CERTIFICATE (HOT “TRADE™ NAME):
Licanse may ba held by Individual (Last Nama, First Name, Widdls Infiiaf), Partnership or Corporation.

Salty's Beach Bar Beimar, LLC
{Last Name, First Nams, iddle Imigal or Coparsis Nems)

22 ACTUAL ADDRESS WHERE THE LICENSE i§ TO 3E USED (SITED PREWMISES):

Srast Address 1706 Main Street
Number Strast Name
Municipaitty Lake Como, NJ ) o -  zZp_ omme .

- E-Mall Addrees

Telephone Number of Businass }
Area  Exchange Number

ifno licensed premises axists or §a malling address is different than the “actual address” given above, provide the malling addres

23
{insari N/A i not applicable):
Srrest Address N/A
Number Strast Name
PO.Bax#¥ Municipality. Siate
i - Telephons { ) -

24 Nsw Jersay Sales Tax Cartiiicate of Authority Mo,

23 TRADE NAME(S) UNDER WHICH BUBINESS IS TO 85 CONDUCTED. ALL TRADE NAMES MUST BE LISTED AND
REGISTERED WITH THE N.J. BECRETARY OF STATE [ a corporstion] DR COUNTY OLERK [ & parinership or sole

proprigtor}:

t/a Salty's Beach Bar

THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS ARE TO BE ANSWERED BY ALL APPLICANTS DTHER THAN APPLICANTS FOR A REW

LICENSE:
IS THE LICENSE ACTIVELY USED AT AN OPERATING PLACE OF BUBINESS?

X Yes No
IF NO, GIVE THE DATE THE BUSINESS STOFPED DPERATING {OR THE DATE THE LICENSE WAS ORIGINALLY

ISSUZD IF NEVER SITED AT AN OPERATING BUSINESS): . A
! 1
IF THE LICENSE IS INACTIVE AND THE APPLICATION IS FOR A TRANSFER, WILL THE LICENSE SE USED AT AN

OPERATING PLACE OF BUSINESS AFTER APPROVAL?  N/A
Yes .

THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS ARE TO BE ANSWERED BY AN APPUCANT FOR A NEW LICENSE:

A WILL THE LICENSE BE USED AT AN OPERATING PLACE OF BUSINESS IMMEDIATELY UPON IBSUANCE
Yes No “NA

8. IF NO, PROVIDE ANTICIPATED DATE OF LICENSE ACTIVATION:
/ ! . NIA

28

A

ER

N/A




Page 3

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT ALL INFORMATION

STATE ASSIGNED LICENSE NUMBER __ 1347 -_33 - 008, - 013

The following quastions identify- informalion about the lickneed premises. This describies the.area or place which is 1o be licanzed for the

sale, service, consumptlion, delivery, receipt or storags of aicoholic beverages.

{fhe license ia inactive and NOT SITED AT A PLACE OF

BUSINESS, answer question 3 1 only, entefing N/A for “not applicable.” {If you use N/A as a response to question 3.1, queslion 2.2 on
Page 2 should also be answered N/A.]

3.1

3.2
33

3.4

3.5

38

-~

3

s

39

HOW MANY SEPARATE BUILDINGS ARE TO'BE INCLUDED UNDER THIS LICENSE? 2

If more than one bullding is to be included under this license, a sepaiate Page 3 is td be submitied covering each building.
An up-to-daté sketch of tha entire licensed premises should be submitied for inclusion in the State ABC license file.
BLHLDING NQ. 1 OoF 2 TO BE LICENSED.

IS THE ENTIRE BUILDING TO BE LICENSED? Yes X No

If the answer 16 question 3.3 is “No,” spacify which floors are to be under license and which ones are not by answering the
following questions®

Basement Yes No All of it Yes ____ No
1* fioor XX Yos No Allof it Yes No
2 floor Yes __X No All of it Yes No
3 fioor Yes _____No Atofit _____Yes __No

Specify each additional floor number to be included under this ficense:

It only part of any floor is to be licensed, attach 3 more detailed explanation with skelches lo clearly defineate licensed sreas
from unlicensed areas.

ARE ANY GROUNDS ADJACENT TO THE BUHLDING UNDER LICENSE TO BE INCLUDED AS PART OF THE LICENSED

PREMISES? ] )
X Yes No  (See attsched survey to includs a portion of 1707 Main Strest, Lake Como)

iS THERE ANY UNLICENSED AREA LOGATED BETWEEN BUILDINGS UNDER THIS LICENSE OR BETWEEN LICENSED
ADJACENT GROUNDS?
X Yes No
a: ;22 ¢,Ns;wea 1S *YES,” ATTACH A SKETCH OF THE LICENSED ANO UNLICENSED AREAS SHOWING DIMENSIONS
N B
DOES THE APPLICANT CWN THE BUILDING? —ves X Mo
IF “YES,” 1S THERE A MORTGAGE OM THE BUILDING? ___Yes ____No

OO0ES THE APPLICANT LEASE THE BULDING? X Yes Ne
if there is 8 mortgage on the properly, answer question 3.8. if the licensed premiss is leased, answer question 3.9.

MORTGAGEE (HOLDER OF MORTGAGE).
\

NiA I
{Last Name, First Nama, Middls Initial or Corporale Name)

Sireet Address
Numiber Street Name

P.O. Box ¥ Municipality State

2Zip -

LANDLORD (HOLDER OF LEASE):

Payday Realty. inc

ibast rgﬂrrggt First Name, Middie Initial or Corporate Name)

Street Address 1709 Main St = = : B
Numbar Street Name

P.O. Box # Municipafity { ake Comin. State AL

Zip (7719 .-




Page 11 PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT ALL INFORMATION

STATE ASSIGNED LICENSE NUMBER _ 1347 . 33 . 008 . 013 AFFIDAVIT

LICENSE PERIOD
APPLIED FOR FROM _July 1,2023  TO _ June 30,2024 DATE: 5 &0/ %/ 2 A 3
’

State of ”C,M) \T dASC LS

counyo_ MV ppmantn,

As provided by law {R.S. 33:1-35),

88

N N S st o

{Check One}
1. The Individual Applicam

2. Members of the Rartnership Applicant

3. of

{President/Vice-President) {Corporation or Club Name) ]
consent(s} that the licsnsed premises and all portions of the.building constituling the licensed premisas, im:lqdmg aflrooms, cellars, closets,
out-buildings, passageways, vaults, yards, attics and every pari of the structure of which the licensed premises are a part and all buildings
used in connection therewith which are in hisferiheir possession or under hisfhesfihelr control, may be inspecied and searched without
warrart 2t ail hours by the Director of the Divisien of Algoholic Beverage Control, his or her duly authorized depulies, inspaciors or
investigalars and all other sworn law enforcement officers, and being duly swom accanding tolaw, upon hishérfiheir oath(s), depose(s) and
say(s) that ha/she is (they are) the person(s) duly authorized to sign the application. that in instence of corporate ownership, the signatoris
a.inciized by ormporate resolution 1o sign on behalf of the corporatians; and that the contents of this application represent compiete

di{\v U{t‘ of ihe fact, and thal the contents of this application are true.
Mol A

\ /\ a N
i 1.2 Tl b (N

(Sigatu’} oV diviZud Ag,-.-m.t'The. Froprietar)
\

/-"’"

{Corporations Oniy)
Allestation by Corporate Secretary
{Partnership Name)
(Signature of Pantner)
Attest.
(Signature of Partner)

Corporae Name \
\ | [ A :
in —UNFATN —

By \ [ AYERVR y ;
Secretary ___ Y fSighat‘@ of Corporate Fras?:e'nl orVice President) {Signsture of Parner)
Signature : e, o
Affix Corparale Seal {Signature of Partner)
Sworn te ong subscribed before me
this day.0 20
/s ./ 4 e —
AFFIDAVIT MUST 8E SIGNED HERE -—-reeemet 7 o i
Siahaiie,f Cficer Administering Oath)
BY DULY AUTHORIZED ;A ]
NOTARY PUBLIC {Pited Gitfice: Administering Oath)
OR ANRTTIIE VA T-LAWY LY g ) v ‘
OF NEw sz, AW xiiaients oam (Dote of Exgiration of
| Vi) < NOTARY PUBLIC Comemission, if applicable)
% HZi{)  STATE OF NEW JERSEY
e 1D # 50188261
‘| MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MAR. 09, 2027




e — =

o | esmene [_wh]

3 QIIVOT W e

MAINMET‘I,?EET

ki ] ° 20 ®

R e e

SURVEY OF PROPERTY

1705 MAIN STREET
LOT 3 BLOGK 24

BOROUCH OF LAXE COMO

MONIOUTH COUNTY

Ct;gﬂés Surmorelnte P’eE' 2
e Wy Chigg




Fentt

I_..gz \ ...084

490




' %‘ZW

L mmmwmwnmsmwﬂmmmj_qnanmm
agreement e .. sdcontions; (Sieck ode)

A__oatil 2 2 fesmbold. Tharefler it il decotas 2 moath-io-month tanmcy. M RESIDENT shoxld
mﬁummmu&mdﬁmmsnﬂhw&rﬂmhwﬂnﬁmc
that the Rexidence iy occapied by ws OWNER spproved paying RESIDENT salor expinition of sxidtime pariod,

anﬁmt
I S m-mﬁmmmmmmumq
mnm-mﬁm €0 teymnioate 8 beast 30-daye prior-to the date of (erminaticn.

2 PAYMENTS: Redt and/ar otber chagies aredo be paid st such place or roethod designted by the owper as followrs
+ All prymieaty are to be caadie by check or atory order and cash aball

be acceptable, OWNER scinowlodges recsipt of the First Moath's et of' S, soda Becirity Deposit of
s - sitd additional chargee/fees for for s totad paverent of
5 . All paymenits ko $o bomade payabieto_ L] 7). (WP ) ;

3. SECURITY DEPOSITS: The total of tho above deporits shadl sorure sompliance with the tesas acd conditions of

this sgremtent and shall be refiznded to RESIDENT within____ days afies the prepises have beea
vacated Jass apy st mumomdmmmb)mmc)hiwmma
p , W €) any ofber amont

meﬁnkmndd&mﬂcm&wm

4 LATE CHARGE: A latefie of8 () (aoito enceed __ % of the moathly reat), sall be sided m:d dee for my
puyment of reat made secths mmmmuuhm-wm

md miviectto w addticoal feradS
$. UTILITIES: mwmmﬂmmmwmmd'ﬁnmm

O
6 OCCUPANTS: Guest{s) stayiog over 15 days withont the witte conset of OWNER hall b contidered u breadh
of this agreement. OMY&Mnmﬂwmdgmmmuwhm
mMmummmwmwdomm:m

7. PEXS: No mimal, fowd, fih; mﬂﬁnﬂupuiuyhimuhqlunuhmfn-ynm

mugwﬁ:uwmmmmmdmmwxﬁ-owmmms

gmted, shall be revocsble st OWNER'S optitn upoq gV givioy 2 39 day writien notice, Fo the cveo? v ars proved o

mmhmumlwww-hdi;ysh&uﬁﬁ?ih:mdéu
with oot s oo d

shall be required slong with akifionsl seetily d Lk ”mdwm »

Agreqent. RESIDENT fngarwit
mhmhmuwﬁnﬂ.




TR#: P STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF LAW AND PUBLIC SAFETY (3]
FEE: DIVISION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL A
DATE: = RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION
TATE GNED LICENSE NUMBER DATE APPLICATION FILED:
51347 ?§I .0& - D'gg _08 s 06/ 2023

[For DIVISION use only 1

CODE TYPE OF LICENSE (CHECK ONE) THIS APPLICATION IS FOR:

CLASS C LICENSES [R.S. 33:1-12]

31 o Club __ ANewlicense
32 Plenasry Retall Consu Persan fo Person Transfe
wlaifyroad Peackage m P rmerstb dlanse
33 X__ Plenary Retall Consumption i~ T
S ca Place
38 - Plenary Retall W “{including expansion of premises)
( ) _ X _ Change of Corporate Structura
ar ____ Ptenary Retall Consumption
(Theatre Exception) . Extensionof Lm xeg.n)nr
35 Seasonal Retail Consumption
{(November 15 through April 30) Renewal of License
¥ S Conwn;rﬂon __X__ Amendment of Application on File
(May 1 through Now. 14) X iating T N
44 Plenary Retall Distribution =
43 ____ Limited Retail Distribution
OTHER
14 ____ Annual State Permit
(R.S. 33:1-42, NJAC 13:2-52)
40 Special Permit for a Goif Fadill
LT gy GolfFecily
This Area is Reserved for Municipal Use
Municipal Fee $
Effective Date ! /
(As Stated in Resolution. Date of resolution uniess otherwise established.)
State Fee §
Date Denled ! /
(As Stated in Resolution)
RefundAmount §_
Special Canditions Attached: Yes No

Type or Print Name {Last name, first, midde Initial) of Municipal Clerk or ABC Secretary

Signature of Municipal Clesk or ABC Sacretery



Page 2 PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT ALL INFORMATION

STATE ASSIGNED LICENSE NUMBER _1347 - 33 - 005 - 008
Application Is made on behal of: __2

1 = An Individual 2 = Business Corporation

3= A Parinership 4 = Unincorporated Club

5 = Inco rporated Ciub 6 = Limiied Partnership

2.1 NAME(S) AS IT DOES OR WILL APPEAR ON THE LICENSE CERTIFICATE {NOT “TRADE NAME"):
MAC TAV inc.

{Last Name, First, Miadie bnilial of Corporate Name)
2.2 ACTUAL ADDRESS WHERE THE LICENSE IS TO BE USED (SITED PREMISES):

Street Add 1704 Main Street
Number Street Name
ity Lake Como Zp 07718 .
Torhone nmberotusinces (D
Ares Exchange Numbear

23 l!mlinumadpmmlsesaﬂnsorﬁnmmisdlfhremmmwm'm'an.provtdah
maliing address: (insert N/A if not applicabie).

Syeat Add N/A )
Number Strest Name

P.0.Box# == Municipality State

2Zip - Telaphone ( ) .

24 New Jersey Sales Tax Cartificate of Authority No.

25 TRADE NAME(S) UNDER WHICH BUSINESS IS TO BE CONDUCTED. ALL TRADE NAMES MUST BE LISTEDAND
REGISTERED WITH THE NJ SECRETARY OF STATE (If a comporation) OR COUNTY CLERK (if a parnership or sole

proprietor):
McCann's Steer and Spirits

Kevin's frish Pub ] ]

26 THE FL%LWNG QUESTIONS ARE TO BE ANSWERED BY ALL APPLICATNS OTHER THAN APPLICANTS FOR A
ENSE:

A. 1S THE LICENSE ACTIVELY USED AT AN OPERATING PLACE OF BUSINESS?
_X_ Yes

8. IF NO, GIVE THE DATE THE BUSINESS STOPPED OPERATING (OR THE DATE THE LICENSE WAS DRIGINALLY
ISSUED IF NEVER SITED AT AN OPERATING PLACE OF BUSINESS):
/ !

C. IF THE LICENSE IS INACTIVE AND THE APPLICATION IS FOR A TRANSFER, WILL THE LICENSE BE USED AT
AN OPERATING PLACE OF BUSINESS AFTER APPROVAL?
Yes _____ No
a7 THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS AR TO BE ANSWERED BY AN APPLICANT FOR A NEW LICENSE:
A. WILL THE LICENSE BE USED AT AN DPERATING PLACE OF BUSINESS IMMEDIATELY UPON ISSUANCE?
Yes No

B. IF NO, PROVIDE ANTICIPATED DATE OF LICENSE ACTIVATION:
{




PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT ALL iINFORMATION
a3 . 005 . 008

Page 7
STATE ASSIGNED LICENSE NUMBER _1347 -

ALL APPLICANTS OTHER THAN CLUB LICENSE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING

7.1 DOES THE APPLICANT, A MEMBER OF THE APPLICANT'S IMMEDIATE FAMILY (SPOUSE,
CHILDREN, PARENTS, IN-LAWS OR SIBLINGS), OR ANY PERSON WITH A BENEFICIAL
INTEREST IN THE SUBJECT LICENSE OF THIS APPLICATION, HAVE ANY INTEREST IN ANY
OTI)-‘lER NEW JERSEY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE?

Yes

PEENRAT

IF THE ANSWER IS “YES", COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING BY LISTING THE NEW JERSEY
LIQUOR LICENSE TWELVE DIGIT NUMBER(S), AND THE NAMES(S) OF THE PERSON(S) OR
CORPORATIONS(S) WHO HOLD(S) SUCH INTEREST. USE ADDITIONAL PAGE(S) 7 AS NEEDED.

3404 . 14 . 604 _ 001

A. License number

Name McCann' LLC
{Last Name, First, Middle Initial or Carporate Name)

Relationship to applicant solf

B. License number -
Name

(Last Name, Flrst, Middle Initial or Corporate Name)
Relationship to applicant

C. License number -
Name

{Last Name, First, Middle Initial or Corporate Name)

Relationship to applicant

7.2 WOULD ANY PERSON OR CORPORATION NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION FAIL TO QUALIFY
FOR GWNERSHIP OF THE LICENSE IF APPLYING AS AN INDIVIDUAL, BECAUSE OF AGE,
CRIMINAL CON)\‘IICTION. OR PROHIBITED INTERESTS IN OTHER LICENSES?

Yes No
IE THE ANSWER IS "YES", ANSWER THE FOLLOWING BY INSERTING THE NAME OF THE
INDIVIDUAL OR CORPORATION, THE SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER AND DATE OF BIRTH IF
AN INDIVIDUAL. USE ADDITIONAL PAGE(S) 7 AS NEEDED.

Name

(Last Name, Firsl, Middle Initial or Corporate Name)

Social Security number or
NJ Sales Tax Certificate of Authority No.

Date of Birth / !

[ ——




PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT ALL INFORMATION
a3 . 005 _ 008

Page 8
STATE ASSIGNED LICENSE NUMBER _1347__ -

ALL APPLICANTS ANSWER THE FOLLOWING

81 DOES THE APPLICANT OR ANYONE MENTIONED iN THIS APPLICATION OWE THE STATE DF NEW JERSEY OR
THE UNITED STATES ANY LICENSE FEE, PENALTY, INTEREST OR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE TAX, WHICH HAS
RUED PURSUANT TO THE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE TAX LAW, THE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LAW, OR ANY

R NEW JERSEY OR FEDERAL LAW?
Yes Ne
82 HAS THE LICENSE BEEN ISSUED, OR IS IT BEING REQUESTED TOBE ISSUED FOR A HOTEL/MOTEL, AS AN
EXCEPTION Tg THE POPULATION RESTRICTION UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF N.J.S.A. 33:1-12.207
Yes No

8.3 HAS THE LICENSE BEEN (SSUED, OR IS IT BEING REQUESTED TO BE ISSUED AS AN EXCEPTION TO THE TWO
LICENSE LIMITA;ION LAW (NJS.A 33):2-12.82) FOR A HOTEL/MOTEL, RESTAURANT, BOWLING ALLEY OR INTER-
No

NATIONAL AIRPORT? _____Yes _ 4 |
IF THE ANSWER IS “YES®, CHECK ONE OF THE FOLLOWING: HOTEL/MOTEL

RESTAURANT BOWLING ALLEY ____ INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
THE FOLLOWING ARE TO BE ANSWERED WHEN APPLICATION IS FOR A LICENSE TRANSFER.
84 LICENSE NUMBER SOUGHT TO BE TRANSFERRED - -

85 IF THIS IS A REQUEST FOR A PERSON TO PERSON TRANSFER, INSERT NAME(S) OF PERSON (Last Name First),
Pi HIP OR CORPORATION CURRENTLY HOLDING THE LICENSE:

(Last Name, First Name, Middie Initial or Corporste Name)
86 IF THIS IS A REQUEST FOR A PLACE TO PLACE TRANSFER OF A POCKET LICENSE (NO SITED PREMISES) MARK

| THIS IS A REQUEST FOR A PLACE TO PLAGE TRANSFER OF A SITED LICENSE, INSERT THE ADDRESS OF
THE CURRENT SITE FROM WHICH THE LICENSE IS TO BE TRANSFERRED.

Street Addre —
Number Street Name

Muricipality -
Zip -
THE FOLLWING ARE TO BE ANSWERED BY APPLICANTS FOR A NEW LICENSE OR A LICENSE TRANSFER.
8.7 INSERT THE ANTICIPATED DATES WHEN PUBLIC NOTICE OF APPLICATION WILL BE PUBLISHED, PUBLICATION
MAY NOT BE SOONER THAN THE DATE DF FILING OF THIS APPLICATION.
Date of fratnotice ___/___/
Date of second notice / LS.
8.8 NAME OF NEWSPAPER TO PUBLISH NOTICE
88 THEFOLLOWING ARE TO BE ANSWERED BY CORPORATIONS REPORTING A CHANGE OF CORPORATE STRUCTURE
WHEREIN A NEW STOCKHOLDER ACQUIRES MORE THAN 1 PERCENT DF THE STOCK OF THE LIGENSED
COMPANY (ONE PUBLICATION OF NOTICE REQUIRED).
Date of notice _ 09/ 12 ;2023

Name of newspaper publishing notice _ Asbury Park Pross

THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS ARE FOR CLUB LICENSE APPLICANTS ONLY:
8.10 HAS THE CLUB BEEN IN ACTIVE OPERATION IN THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY FOR AT LEAST THREE YEARS
CONTINUOUSLY IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO THE SUBMISSION OF ITS APPLICATION FOR LICENSE?
Yas No
8.11 IS THE APPLICANT A CONSTITUENT UNIT, CHARTERED OR OTHERWASE DULY ENFRANCHISED CHAFTER OR
MEMBER CLUB OF A NATIONAL OR STATE ORDER?
Yes No

8.12 HAS THE CLUS HAD EXCLUSIVE POSSESSION AND USE OF CLUB QUARTERS FOR THREE CONTINUOUS YEARS?
Yes No

8.13 DOES THE CLUB HAVE AT LEAST 60 VOTING MEMBERS?
Yes No

New Jersey




PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT ALL INFORMATION
33 . 005 _008

Page 10
STATE ASSIGNED LICENSE NUMBER _1347 .

QUESTIONS TO BE ANSWERED BY CORPORATIONS ONLY. ANY CORPORATION THAT IS REPORTED TO HAVE AN INTEREST
IN THE BUSINESS TO BE LICENSED, WHETHER THE LICNESEE COMPANY, THE PARENT CORPORATION OR THE LICENSED
COMPANY, HOLDING COMPANY, DR OTHERWISE AFFILIATED IN THE CORPORATE CHAIN MUST ANSWER THE FOLLOWING
USING SEPARATE PAGE 10 AND 10A FOR EACH CORPORATION. ANSWER QUESTIONS ON BOTH PAGE 10 AND 10A FOR

EACH CORPORATION,

10.1 Name or corporation MAC TAV Inc. _
10.2 Street address of home office 1704 Main Street
Number Strest Name
Municipaity _Lake Como
NJ orre )

State
10.3 NJ Sales Tax Certificate of Authority Number
10.4 IF CORPORATION ADDRESS IN NUMBER 10.2 ABOVE IS OUT OF STATE, REPORT BELOW THE ADDRESS OF ANY
OFFICE LOCATION IN NEW JERSEY, INSERY N/A IF NONE.

Strest Address
Number Street Name
Municipalty New Jersey
2o -
—ho

10.5 1S THE CORPORATION NOW AN EXISTING, VALID CORPORATION? X_ ves

10.6 DATE CHARTERED OR NCORPORATED _11, 18 85 ATE N4

10.7 CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION NUMBER

10.8 IF NOT INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF NEW JERSEY, HAS THE CORPORATION RECEIVED AN AUTHORIZATION
TO CONDUCT BUSINESS IN NEW JERSEY FROM THE NEW JERSEY OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE?

Yes No
10.9 HAS THE CORPORATION CHARTER EVER BEEN REVOKED BY THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE IN
NEW JERSEY?

Yes _X No
IF THE ANSWER IS “VES", INSERT THE DATE OF REVQCATION, OR IF SUSPENDED, THE BEGINNING AND ENDING
DATE OF THE SUSPENSION.
Dateorrevocation ____/__ [/
Beginningdate  ___/___/___
Ending date Y S S
INSERT THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF REGISTERED OR AUTHORIZED AGENT IN NEW JERSEY UPON WHOM

10.10
SERVICE OF PROCESS IN ANY PROCEEDINGS AGAINST THE APPLICANT, PURSUANT TO THE NEW JERSEY
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LAW, THE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE TAX LAW, OR PROCEEDINGS IN A STATE OF U.S.

DISTRICT COURT, MAY BE MADE:

Name Thomas M. McCann
(Last Name, First Name, Middie Initial or Corporate Name)
Sirest Address 1704 Main Street
Number Strest Name

ipality Lake Como New Jersey
zp 07716 - Telaphone Number q_
Area Exchangs

IF THE LICENSED COMPANY IS OWNED BY OTHER CORPORATION(S) OR IN A CORPORATE CHAIN, ATTACH A
HE

DIAGRAM DEPICTING THE CORPORATE RELATIONSHIPS AND THE PERCENTAGE OF STOCK INTEREST, IN T
COMPANY TO BE LICENSED, OWNED BY OTHER CORPORATIONS OR OTHER NON-CORPORATE ENTITIES (INDIVIDUALS,

PARTNERSHIPS, ASSOCIATIONS).

10.11



PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT ALL INFORMATION
33 - 005 . 008

Page 10A
STATE ASSIGNED LICENSE NUMBER _1347 -

ALL APPLICANTS ANSWER THE FOLLOWING (ADD PAGES AS NECESSARY)}

SOLE OWNERS AND PARTNERSHIPS: Complete the page in full

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP: All information about 8 general pariner or pariners of a limited partnership nust be reported, whether
the genaral partner is an individual or a corporation. A list of the names and addresses of a¥ limiied partners must be
swmmadasmmdlmnbmbmbnwihmHmﬂﬁeaﬁmduwmnmdeaﬁhhdpamwasltclam
to total ownership of the busl entlly to be d

CORPORATIONS: All corporation applicanis

uwmmmuwmtmanmmﬁahmhhmﬁon
wnder kcense of 10 be icensed must have been reported on page 10. Information on this page, 10A, will identify al officars,

dinectors, and stockholders hokding one percant or more of the shares of the regpeciive company. Chub licenses must st
names of officers and dicectors and attach a current membership lst.

NAME OF CORPORATION OR CLUB COVERED BY THIS PAGE (COMPLETE ONLY IF APPLICANT OR STOCKHOLDER IS A
CORPORATION OR PARTNERSHIP)

MAC TAV inc.
Name of individual (tast name firat), stockholder, partner, officer or director:
—  Thomas M
Last Name First Middle initial

Home Street Add, 1704 Main Street

Number Streat Name
P.O.Box # Municipality _Lake Como State NJ
2ip 07718 .

Date of birth it

Soclal Security number - "
Home taleghone number m—-
Area

Office telephone number { )
Area Exchange Number
% of busi owned or fod 9 of gshares _9_3 o
Check posttion that applies: _____ Soleownar ____ Pormer __X_ Stackhoider
_X _President _____ Vice-Preskient s y T ____ Direcior
___Trustee __Manager Agent Exscutor/Administrator _____ Recelver
. Bensficary ____ Other (specily)
Name of individual {lasi name firs):
Epp Wilam
Last Name Flrst Middle initial
Home Street Add 4185 Atlantic Avenue
Number Street Name
P.O.Box # Municipatyy _ Wall __State NJ
2ip_07727 -
S il
Homa telephone number (
MNea Exchange Number
Office teiephane number { J .
Area Exchange Number
% of business owned or 1 Number of shares 1
Check position that spplics: ____Soleownar ____ Parner _X__ Siocikholder
____ President ____ Viee-President ___ Secretery _____Tn —____Oirector
Trustee ___ Manager __ Agent ____ ExecutonAdministrator ___ Recolver




PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT ALL INFORMATION
1347 _ 33 005 _ 008

Page 10A
STATE ASSIGNED LICENSE NUMBER

ALL APPLICANTS ANSWER THE FOLLOWING (ADD PAGES AS NECESSARY)

SOLE OWNERS AND PARTNERSHIPS: Camplate the page tn fuf.

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP: All informafion aboul a g | partner or p of & limiied p hip must be
the general partner is an ndivldudoraeupomm A list of the names and addresses of all imftad pmmrsmuﬂba

submlbdasanam:hmmlbWs:pﬂacaﬁvnml’nlnIdﬂldiﬁbondﬂlemnﬁgedemhllnihdpamwmlm
o tolal awnership of the business entily to be icensed.
ts or and any ion that has an

CORPORATIONS: AN P in the corporation
ummwbhlmmhwuenmnadmmm lnrmnaﬂonmnkme 10A, wil ideniify all officers,

direciors, thMmmlmmdlnshmdNmew Club licenses musi fist

mﬁmwdlmMMnmm"ﬂmwnﬂplﬂ

aden i

ssessnser

NAME OF CORPORATION OR CLUB COVERED BY THIS PAGE (COMPLETE ONLY IF APPLICANT OR STOCKHOLDER IS A
CORPORATION OR PARTNERSHIP)

MAC TAV Inc.
Mame of individuat (last name first), stockholder, partner, offiosr or direcler:
___Frederic
Lest Name Flrat Middie inttial
Home Street Address 2034 Foxfield Circle
Number Street Name
PO.Box# Municipaiity __ Wall NJ
zp_ 07719 07718 .
SAdiSennitymmba._ Date of birth —
Home
n Exchange
Office teioph L { ) -
Ares Exchsnge Number
% of business awned or ed 1 Number of shares _1
Check position that applles: ____ Soleowner ___ Partner X __ Swockhoider
_____Presidemt ____Vice-President ____ Secrstary ____ Treaswer ____ Direcior
__ Trustee ___ Manager ___ Agent _____ Executord/Administator — Recelver
____Bensficary _____ Other (specily)
Name of Individual (i35t name frst):
Lasl Name First Miidie Inltial
Home Street Addr
Mumber Strest Name
P.O.Box # Municipality Siste
dp .
Sacial Sacurily rumb S Oateofbith ____/___/___
Homs lelephone number [ I | -
Aree Exchange Number
Ofice telephone { ) -
Area Exchange Numbe
% Of business owned of controlled Number of shares
Check posilion tiat apples: _____ Solsowner ____Pariner ____ Stockholder
____ President ____ VkcPresident ____Gecretary ___ T ____ Oirector
Trustee ___ Manager ____ Agemt ____ {Admini —_Reoed

Beneficiaty Other (spacify)



PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT ALL INFORNATION

Page 11
STATE ASSIONED UCENSENUMBER _1347 . 33 005 . 008 AFFIDAVIT
UCENSE PERIOD
APPLIED FOR FROM _ TN/2023 yo 8/30:2024 DATE:
aato ot NEW JERSEY )
) 88
mu_mmt____):
AS provided by law (N.J.BA. 33:1-35),
{Chack One)
1. The Indivicusl Applicent
2. Maerbera of the Pednership Applicast
3. _Thomss M. McCann o MAC TAV inc.
u-mmuu-d__l—-i-mdului.u e losrued inchafing all sooww. cellars, closets,
mmmmummdnmdm-mm-amn-m
hmm-ﬁ-nhwnﬁnuwwm e inapected and asanhed wihout
Beverngs Contyol, hia of her iy depaiien, pechors, o

wnd

wanent at ol hours by ihs Direcior of the Divielsh a8 Alcoholic
mmdmmummmmwmmﬂ-nuwmuﬂ
mmm-m-:u—mmm-uummn—mdm-n-u.nu.—h
-muwmm-mnuddnm-umumuu#—-m

of tact, and that tha cortenis of his applicelion Sre thes-

(Signatera of individusl Applicesd J scle pepsietar)

(Comoratiors Only)
Ansatation by Comarste Secretary
(Padrarshp dome)
@wnskre of Pedrar)
Amast: MAC TAV Inc. .
Caowporste Newe Sigriure of Parner)
wﬂ_.—-f% W € G
— s Vgt or Famen
Afix Corporate Seal
[T [~

-
CONSTANTINE BARDIS

I ON
i Notsry Publio, Stete of New Jorsey
My Commission expltes

BY DULY AUTHORIZED NOTARY PURLIC i ks
DR AN ATTORNEY AT LAW OF NEW JERSEY i == June 16, 2
R o= = —
Cureriati,  appicaie)




